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Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Station P1-137

Washington, D, C. 20555

Attention: Document Control Desk

REFERENCE: Docket 50-186
University of Missouri

SUBJECT: Technical Specification change request
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.59(¢) and 10 CFR 50.90.

The University of Missouri Research Reactor requests the following change
to Technical Specification 6.1.e, This Technical Specification now reads (as
of October 20, 1988; Amendment 16):

6.1.e, Any additions, modifications or maintenance to the
systems described in these specivications shall he
made and tested in accordance with specifications
approved by the U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

We request Technical Specification 6.l1.e ¢n L& revised to read:

6.1.2., Any additions, modifications or maintenance to the
systems described in these specifications shall be
made and tested in accordance with specifications
to which the system was originally designed and
fabricated or to specifications approved by the
U. S. Nuclear Regitlatory Commission.

The University of Missouri Research Reactor requested a Technical Specifi-
cation change to 6.1.e2 in a lett~r dated November 22, 1985. The requested change
should have been the same as that rcquested above, since the only intent as stated
in the 1985 submittal was to corre.: the AEC reference to the U, S, Muclear
Regulatory Commission,

Instead, the Technical Spe ' #7'0 .iifon G.1.e submi’’ el November 22, 1985
mistakenly ommitted the phrase ' which the <ystem was originally designed
and fabricated or to specificaticis.”
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This requested change will correct Technical Specification 6.1.e to the
same Technical Specification that existed prior to Amendment 16, with the only
change being the correction of AEC reference to NRC. This change to our Techni-
cal Specification is made pursuant to 10 CFR 50.59(¢c) and 10 CFR 50,90. We
appreciate your consideration of this matter and apologize for any inconvenience
our error may have caused you,

Sincerely,
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'///' J«. Co McKibben
s Reactor Manager

Endorsement
Reviewed and Approved:

AN },O 6@~

D. M. Alaer
Assistant Director,
Nuclear Technology and Operations
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